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From:Scopus Title Evaluation Team<titlesuggestion@scopus.com>

To:cmlin<cmlin@nccu.edu.tw>

Date: Wed, 17 Feb 2016 19:58:48

Subject: The review of your title for Scopus is complete
Title: Journal of Library and Information Science Research
ISSN / E-ISSN: 2218-3388 / 1990-9128

Publisher: Library Association of Republic of China (LAROC) )

Dear Chiao-Min Lin,

The title mentioned above has been evaluated for inclusion in Scopus by the Content Selection & Advisory Board (CSAB). The
review of this title is now complete and the CSAB has advised to not accept the title for Scopus inclusion at the present time. For
your information, the reviewer comments are copied below:

Interesting to receive this journal for review. | want to start with the publication language. All articles are accompanied by very
extensive summaries in English. This is important for a journal publishing in in Chinese. However, the original texts also have
tables and figures. A few of these are translated and included in the summaries, but a number of these are not. That is a real pity,
since the headers, legenda etc are not translated either. Making this information incomprehensible for foreign readers.

Albeit the fact that all references are properly translated, many are originally translated from Chinese and will difficult to locate,
or read by an international audience. Please make sure to refer to the internationally available literature wherever possible to
tightly knit this journal in the international arena. That is an advice which improves the international visibility and impact of the
journal.

Albeit the journal has the aim to covers LIS in its broadest field. | notice that the majority of articles only covers library science.
Information Sciences really come in second. Which is a pity. Certainly because Information Science is moving more rapidly than
Library Science.

The last point of worry is the volume of articles produced per year. With only two issues, we see only about 10 new articles per
year. This is a bit of a low number for a specific journal from Taiwan in this research field. It is also reflected in the low citedness of
the journal.

If in the future these comments are addressed, you may decide to submit a new application at any time after the

following date: February 2018.

At that time, you will be required to upload a cover letter detailing how the above comments have been addressed.
Finally, we strongly advise you to read through our FAQs:

Helping to improve the Scopus submission & successs process for editors and

publishers:https://www.elsevier.com/__data/assets/pdf file/0006/95118/SC_FAQ-content-selection-process-22092014.pdf

Role of an editor: https://www.elsevier.com/ _data/assets/pdf file/0005/95117/SC_FAQ-Role-of-an-Editor-22092014.pdf

Yours sincerely,
Scopus Title Evaluation Support

titlesuggestion@scopus.com
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